
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  
 
  
 

THE SOLICITATION IS AMENDED AS PROVIDED HEREIN. INFORMATION OR CHANGES RESULTING FROM 
QUESTIONS WILL BE SHOWN IN A QUESTION-AND-ANSWER FORMAT. ALL QUESTIONS RECEIVED HAVE BEEN 

REPRINTED BELOW. THE “STATE’S RESPONSE” SHOULD BE READ WITHOUT REFERENCE TO THE QUESTIONS. THE 
QUESTIONS ARE INCLUDED SOLELY TO PROVIDE A CROSS-REFERENCE TO THE POTENTIAL OFFEROR THAT 

SUBMITTED THE QUESTION. QUESTIONS DO NOT FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT; THE “STATE’S RESPONSE” 
DOES. ANY RESTATEMENT OF PART OR ALL OF AN EXISTING PROVISION OF THE SOLICITATION IN AN ANSWER 

DOES NOT MODIFY THE ORIGINAL PROVISION EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS: UNDERLINED TEXT IS ADDED TO THE 
ORIGINAL PROVISON. STRICKEN TEXT IS DELETED.    

 
 

 
1. Do we want the entire asphalt surface of the parking lots milled rather than just the butt edges as previously requested? 
1a. Yes, we agree with the recommendation of milling the entire surface rather than patching damaged areas and only milling 
 the edges. 
 
2. What thickness of new asphalt do you want applied? 
2a.  We want the recommended 2” thick asphalt. 
 
3. Do we want the yellow curbs at Meadowlake Park repainted? 
3a.  Yes, we want them repainted yellow.  
 
4. Do we want the cracked concrete curbs at Meadowlake Park repaired?  
4a.  Yes, we want the curbs repaired to match the existing curbs.  
 
5. Do we want the lowered portion of the concrete sidewalk at Meadowlake Park replaced? 
5a.  Yes, we want the (approx. 10’ x 20’) part of the sidewalk replaced to match and be level with the existing sidewalk. 
 
6. Do we want the parking blocks in the handicap parking spaces painted blue? 
6a.  Yes, we want the handicap blocks and stripes painted the appropriate safety blue at both locations. 
 
7. Do we want to replace ALL of the parking blocks at both Meadowlake Park and Caughman Road Park? 
7a.  No, we are in agreement to reuse any blocks that are not cracked or broken during removal or installation.  
 
8. Do we want the cracked segments of the concrete sidewalk at Meadowlake Park repaired? (see “Crack 1” JPEG) 
8a.  Yes, we want the cracked segments removed and replaced. 
 
9. Do we want the speed bumps replaced at both Meadowlake Park & Caughman Road Park? 
9a. Yes, we want all new speed bumps in the same locations at both parks, height and width to code specs.   
 
10. Do we want to build water drainage for corner of parking lot at Caughman Road Park? (see “Caughman Water” JPEG) 

10a.  Yes, we want the recommended grated concrete drainage ditch built to allow runoff to the adjacent ditch at the closest 

 location to property line, approx. 3’ x 20’. This work will replace: (b) Replace two (2) catch basin lids with larger grates on 

 the Scope of Work on Caughman Road. 
 
11. Do we want to repair/replace the missing portion of curb at corner of parking lot at Caughman Road Park? (see “Caughman 
 Curb” JPEG) 
11a. No, we want to leave this curb as-is to allow for water runoff. 
 
12. What size should the asphalt emergency apron at the end of parking lot at Caughman Road park be? 
12a. 10’ wide and 20’ long, as discussed at pre-bid meeting.    
 
13 Do we have drawings of the parking lots? 
13a. Yes, see “Meadowlake Drawing” and “Caughman Drawing” JPEGs. 
 
14 Do we want the driveways leading to the lots paved at both parks? 
14a. Yes, we want all pavement repaved, driveways included. 

 


